PUBLIC NOTICE

saint louis

partnering
investing

***MEETING NOTICE**~

TO: Trustees & Other Interested Persons
FROM: Cassandra Kaufman, Executive Director
DATE: July 10, 2024

SUBJECT: MHB Housing Committee Meeting on Friday, July 12, 2024, at 12:00 PM via
Zoom
https://stimhb.zoom.us/j/837478321767?pwd=bd86uFsXzdLDOYm6lu2aw6kaw70phm.1

Meeting ID: 837 4783 2176
Passcode: 335162

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,83747832176#,,,,*335162# US (New York)
+16469313860,,83747832176#,,,,*335162# US

SAINT LOUIS MHB BOARD OF TRUSTEES
HOUSING COMMITTEE MEETING
TENTATIVE AGENDA

July 12, 2024
1. Welcome
2. Approve minutes of April 12, 2024, Housing Committee meeting

3. Letter of Intent for Tiny Home PSH Community from Horizon Housing Development
Company and Gateway Housing First

4. Other business

5. Adjourn

The Tentative Agenda was posted on the website of the MHB prior to 24 hours before the
meeting of the Housing Committee and has also been posted on the website of the City of St.
Louis, MO. Agenda items may be withdrawn or modified before or during the public meeting
at the discretion of the Board.
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